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March 9, 2021

Haliburton Highlands Arts Centre Foundation

Email transmission only

Dear Mr. Manley:

Re: Request for Support -
Arts Centre for Haliburton County

On behalf of Haliburton County Council it gives me great pleasure to confirm that Council passed the
following resolution in response to your delegation requesting support for the Haliburton Highlands Arts
Centre Foundation proposal to develop a world class Arts Centre for Haliburton County:

Be it resolved that Haliburton County Council receives for information the delegation from Mr.
Daniel Manley, on behalf of the Haliburton Highlands Arts Centre Foundation; and
That a letter of support be provided for this initiative.

Thank you for your efforts to improve access to the arts in the County of Haliburton, and we look forward
to seeing this proposal become a reality.

I trust you will find this in order, however, if you have any additional questions please feel free to contact
the undersigned.

Yours truly,

Tk st

Michael Rutter
CAO/Clerk



